
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO ACCOMPLISH THE FOLLOWING:
1.  ANSWER QUESTION SUBMITTED BY A POTENTIAL OFFEROR.
2.  DELETE PROVISION CNIN-M-0005
3.  EXTEND THE RESPONSE DATE.
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16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 22-Jul-2004
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8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N00164-04-R-4211

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
25-Jun-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
 
THE FOLLOWING ARE QUESTIONS PROPOSED BY OFFERORS WITH CORROSPONDING ANSWERS: 
 
1.  Answer to vendor proposed questions: 
 

a. Question:  Section B – Please clarify if prices for first article samples are provided separately under CLINs 
0001, 0003, 0005, 0007, 0009 and 0011.  Therefore if First Article is waived CLINs 0001, 0003, 0005, 
0007, 0009 and 0011 will be canceled.  Additionally, if First Article Samples are priced separately the 
difference between section B pricing Matrices Lot 1 with First Article and Lot II without First Article is 
only period of performance. 
Answer:  First article samples are to be quoted separately under CLINs 0001, 0003, 0005, 0007, 0009, and 
0011 on pages 2 – 6 of section B.  If the first article is waived CLINs 0001, 0003, 0005, 0007, 0009 and 
0011 will not be awarded.  Only one lot (Lot I with First Articles or Lot II without First Articles) will be 
awarded.  Aside from the first article requirement, the only difference between Lot I and Lot II is the 
delivery schedule. 

 
b. Question: Section C First Article (Government Testing) (b) page 15 – Please clarify what testing is 

expected prior to submittal of First Article Test Samples. 
Answer:  Per the Quality Assurance Provision paragraph c (page 20), “each of the first article assemblies, 
sub assemblies, and components shall be inspected by the Contractor for all contract, drawing, and 
specification requirements except for any environmental or destructive tests indicated”. 

 
c. Question:  Section E Quality Assurance Provisions Section 2 item 4 (page 24) – Please 
      define “PDP”.  Please clarify if data other than CDRLs is required.  

Answer:  “PDP” stands for “Procurement Data Package”.  No Data other than CDRLs is    required. 
 

      d.   Section F HQ F-2-0004 – Please specify ship to address(es). 
            Answer:  Ship to address is: 
  COMMANDER 
  CRANE ARMY AMMUNITION ACTIVITY 
  BLDG 2074 
  CRANE IN 47522-5001 
  MARK FOR: SOF 
  OWNERSHIP CODE 9 
  PROJECT CODE 841 
  ATTN: D. VANCE, CODE 4024 
 

e. Section M CNIN-M-0005 page 61 – Please clarify provision “Offerors are advised that technical    
proposals may be evaluated without consideration of any proposed subcontractor which is deemed to have 
an organizational conflict of interest”. 
Answer: Provision CNIN-M-0005 is hereby deleted.         
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f. Drawing 7546766, Cup – Inner and outer diameters shown are for military size detonator.  Can the cup 
dimension be changed to a commercial size detonator, outer diameter 0.295-0.298, inner diameter 0.260-
0.262, thickness 0.016-0.027?  
Answer:  Dimensions can be modified to commercial size detonators with dimensions stated. 

 
       g.   Regarding the ADL for the pallet:  Can Rev “V” be used instead of Rev “AA”?     
             Answer:  Rev “V” is acceptable as long as all tests and specifications detailed in Rev “AA”  
             are passed.  Potential sources of supply for Rev “AA” pallet are” Behlen Manufacturing in  

Columbus NE (402-564-3111); Modular Container Systems, Lavonia GA (706-356-1120); and Total 
Concepts of Design, Scottsburg IN (812-752-6534).  Note:  The potential sources are offered as suggestions 
only; the Government does not endorse any of the listed pallet suppliers.  Furthermore, the Government 
does not guarantee, nor has it pre-approved pallets delivered by the above referenced suppliers.  It is the 
sole responsibility of the contractor to ensure pallets meet the required specifications. 
 

h. Page 42 states a sensitivity category of 1.4B.  The sensitivity category is normally stated 
     as I – IV.  

             Answer:  The Security Risk Category” is Category III. 
 

  
 
 
SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
                The required response date/time has changed from 26-Jul-2004 02:00 PM to 05-Aug-2004 02:00 PM.  
 
 
SECTION M - EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD  
 
 
 
The following have been deleted:  
         
CNIN-M-0005  NOTE:  OFERORS ARE ADVISED THAT TECHNICAL 

PROPOSALS MAY BE EVALUATED WITHOUT 
CONSIDERATION OF ANY PROPOSED 
SUBCONTRACTOR WHICH IS DEEMED TO HAVE AN 
ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST.  

OCT 2003    

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


